MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE DIRECTOR(S) OF THE CORPORATE TRUSTEE D E PATEMAN PTY LTD ATF

D.E. PATEMAN PTY LIMITED SUPERANNUATION FUND HELD ON 30 JUNE 2022 AT 36 GLEN STREET, GALSTON NSW

PRESENT: Derrel Pateman Helen Pateman

INVESTMENT STRATEGY: The Fund's proposed Investment Strategy was tabled for approval.

The Investment Strategy was reviewed, having appropriate regard for:

- (i) The Fund's circumstances, including members' ages and expectations, the Fund's benefit structure, the size of the Fund, and the Fund's tax position.
- (ii) The Members' circumstances, whether it is appropriate for the trustees of the fund to hold a contract of insurance that provides insurance cover for one or more members of the fund.
- (iii) The risk involved in making, holding and realising, and the likely return from, the Fund's investments having regard to its objectives and its expected cash flow requirements. Risks involved include market risk, operational risk, liquidity risk, and credit risk.
- (iv) The composition of the Fund's investments as a whole including the extent to which the investments are diverse or involve the entity in being exposed to risks from inadequate diversification.
- (v) The liquidity of the Fund's investments having regard to its expected cash inflows, and cash outflow requirements. Items considered included the required amount of investment in cash or in assets readily convertible into cash, the expected timing of investment income and member contributions, and the expected timing of expenditure such as tax and member benefit payments.
- (vi) The ability of the entity to discharge its existing and prospective liabilities.

It was noted that the Fund's investment strategy defined the minimum and maximum allocations to the various asset classes as follows:

Asset Class	Min %	Max %	Target %
Australian Equities	4.00%	10.00%	5.50%
Australian Fixed Interest	4.00%	10.00%	5.65%
Cash	15.00%	25.00%	20.74%
Direct Property	55.00%	65.00%	59.07%
International Equities	2.00%	5.00%	3.21%
International Fixed Interest	4.00%	10.00%	5.69%
Listed Property	0.10%	3.00%	0.14%

It was resolved that the Investment Strategy appropriately addressed the aims and objectives of the Fund and, as a result, should be adopted as tabled.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE DIRECTOR(S) OF THE CORPORATE TRUSTEE D

E PATEMAN PTY LTD ATF

D.E. PATEMAN PTY LIMITED SUPERANNUATION FUND **HELD ON 30 JUNE 2022 AT**

CLOSURE:

36 GLEN STREET, GALSTON NSW There being no further business the meeting was closed.

Derrel Pateman Chairperson

D E PATEMAN PTY LIMITED SUPERANNUATION FUND INVESTMENT STRATEGY

1. Background

The Trustees of the fund have devised this Investment Strategy for the fund considering the objective of the fund and in line with the governing rules of the fund and superannuation law. Through this investment strategy the trustees are seeking to maximise the superannuation benefits for all its members of the fund having regard to risk and reward of each type of investment.

Among other things, the Trustees have considered and determined that the fund's current asset mix of assets is appropriate for its two members, Derrell and Helen Pateman, who are in retirement and both aged 74.

2. Objectives of the Fund:

The primary investment objective of the trustee is to maximise the rate of investment return on the fund's assets within an acceptable level of risk and provide superannuation benefits to the members in meeting their retirement needs.

To ensure that all investments are consistent with the governing rules of the fund and appropriate Superannuation Legislations and the fund's investment strategy.

To ensure that sufficient liquidity is maintained to meet regular pension payments and costs in managing the fund.

3. Risk and Return on Investments:

Each investment decision will be made with due regard to the associated risk and expected return. The trustees are experienced investors who will seek financial advice where necessary.

To maximise overall returns of the fund's investments and minimise the exposure of risk from any particular investment, the fund will try to maintain a diversified portfolio.

The trustee is authorised to invest in the following classes of investment. The trustee is required to invest within the acceptable risk profile for each class of investment as detailed below.

a. <u>Cash (low risk):</u>

The trustee is bound by the fund's objectives to maximise the member's retirement balance. The trustee is currently holding a cash reserve in cash at bank to maintain the liquidity of the fund. In order to ensure this continues, it has been considered to maintain cash reserves as tabled below. This class of investment attracts minimal risk.

b. Fixed Interest (low risk):

The trustee has considered the historical and recent returns of the fixed interest market. The current returns on fixed interest investments are relatively below the returns available upon certain other asset classes. Some of the fund's managed investments include fixed interest in their portfolios.

c. Australian Equities (moderate to high risk):

Considering recent and historical returns on Australian equities over the past 5 years, the trustee proposes to make and maintain investments, either directly or through Managed Funds in Australian equities. The investments can include listed and unlisted companies, stapled securities and Listed Unit Trusts. The trustee further proposes to diversify where the opportunity arises amongst companies that operate across the various sectors of the Australian economy including industrials, banks, technology, and mining.

Furthermore, the investments by the trustee within Australian equities provide the trustee with the opportunity to be in receipt of franked distributions payable by the Australian companies. The receipt of franking credits allows the trustee to access valuable tax credits which may be used to offset the Fund's tax liabilities thereby maximising the returns on investments held.

d. International Equities (high risk):

In the current economic environment, it is the investment attitude of the trustee to continuously review the international share market and have some exposure where there can be growth and income opportunities that are in line with the fund's overall investment objective. This will generally be through Managed Funds. This will be reviewed on an ongoing basis.

e. <u>Property (moderate risk):</u>

It is the investment attitude of the trustee to invest in direct property to earn regular rental income from the property. Some of the fund's managed investments include property in their portfolios.

4. Diversification of Investments:

The trustee has specifically authorised to vary the mix of investments at its absolute discretion and may sell or trade any assets of the Fund at any time, in accordance with the ranges set attached. The trustee believes that the attached mix of investments is appropriate to meet the objective of this investment strategy.

5. Liquidity:

Due consideration will be given, prior to any investment decision, as to the liquidity requirements of the fund to ensure the fund will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

The trustee is therefore required to maintain an appropriate level of liquidity in order to meet the liabilities of the fund as and when they fall due, otherwise the trustee must ensure that the class or classes of assets is comprised of assets that are transferable in specie.

6. Performance:

The preceding investment strategy has been agreed to by the members and to signify the adoption and confirmation of D E Pateman Pty Limited Superannuation Fund investment strategy, the signature of the trustees appear below.

7. Insurance:

The trustee has considered the fund's insurance needs and those of the Members, and has put in place appropriate Life, Total & Permanent Disability and other insurance cover outside of the Fund. This is to be reviewed on an ongoing basis.

8. Review:

The investment strategy will be reviewed regularly and at least once a year at the end of the financial year.

The investment strategy may be revised as appropriate where the trustees' investment objectives change, or to include a particular class or type of investment. The fund's investment portfolio will be reviewed at least quarterly.

Signed as a true and correct record.

Derrell Pateman

Director of D E Pateman Pty Ltd

30 / 06 / 2021

30 / 06 /2021

Director of D E Pateman Pty Ltd

Helen Pateman